
From: Alison Price <alison.price@alectrautilities.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 8:45 AM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: Vitalika Quenville <vitalika.quenville@alectrautilities.com>
Subject: EB-2023-0278 Standby Rates

Good morning,

Alectra Utilities would like to register the following individuals for the upcoming stakeholder meeting on
Standby Rates:

Michael Lister michael.lister@alectrautilities.com
Vitalika Quenville vitalika.quenville@alectrautilities.com
Natalie Yeates natalie.yeates@alectrautilities.com
Riaz Shaikh riaz.shaikh@alectrautilities.com

Thank you,

Alison Price
Specialist, Regulatory Affairs
2185 Derry Rd W, Mississauga, ON L5N 7A6
t 905.798.3119
alectrautilities.com

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), and may be confidential
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying,
circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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